
AGENDA 
Whitewater Landmarks Commission 
Thursday, November 7, 2013 – 6 PM 

City Manager’s Conference Room 
312 Whitewater Street, Whitewater, WI  53190 

 

 
Call to Order  

 Call to Order and roll call  
 Approval of Agenda and possible rearrangement 
 Approval of Minutes – October 8, 2013  
 Set date and time of next meeting – Thursday, December 5, 2013 - 6:00 PM 
 Hear Citizen Comments: No formal Landmarks Commission Action will be taken during this meeting although 

issues raised may become a part of a future agenda.     Participants are allotted a three minute speaking period. Specific items 
listed on the agenda may not be discussed at this time; however citizens are invited to speak to those specific issues at the 
time the Commission discusses that particular item.       
 

Reports 
 Friends of the Mounds (Helmick) 
 Whitewater Passenger Depot (Marshall) 
 Birge Fountain (Kienbaum) 
 Landmarks Commission website updates (Christ) 
 Whitewater Effigy Mounds Preserve – Preservation and Maintenance Plan (Helmick) 

 
Unfinished Business 

 Request for Landmarks Designation – 302 South Prince 
 
New Business 
 
Future Agenda Items 

 Designation of local landmarks – city or private property 
 Plaques for Whitewater sites on National Register 

 
Good of the Order 
 
Adjournment 



 

MINUTES 
Whitewater Landmarks Commission 
Meeting and Annual Training Session 

Tuesday, October 8, 2013 – 6 PM 
Community Room – 1st Floor 

312 Whitewater Street, Whitewater, WI  53190 
 

 
Call to Order  

 Call to Order and roll call  
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM. 
Present:  Carol Christ, Suzanne Haeslow, Suzanne Popke, Allan Marshall, Richard Helmick 
Absent:  Sarah Bregant 
Staff:  None 
Others present:  Joe DeRose, Survey and Registration Historian, Wisconsin State Historical 
Society 

 At this time, the Landmarks Commission recognized Mr. Joe DeRose and asked him to give 
his presentation, to comprise the commissioners’ annual training.  His presentation was 
videotaped and will be made available on the city’s web site.  Topics that were addressed 
included the following: 
 Definitions of local, state, and national register designations. 
 Criteria for a business district seeking national and/or state district status. 
 Communities in WI that have landmark ordinances that specify recommendations and 

mandates for individual properties and/or districts listed on the National Register.   
 How local landmark ordinances affect landlords with student rental properties located 

in historic structures or districts, particularly UW campuses (i.e. Stevens Point, 
Oshkosh, Eau Claire, La Crosse).  

 What constitutes a “Historic Person” as it relates to a local designation. 
 Approval of Agenda and possible rearrangement 

MSC Marshall/Haeslow to move “web site updates (Christ) to the top of the agenda and pass 
as presented. 
Ayes:  Christ, Haeslow, Popke, Marshall, Helmick 
Noes:  None 
Abstain:  None  

 Approval of Minutes – September 5, 2013  
MSC Marshall/Haeslow to approve the minutes of September 5, 2013 as presented. 
Ayes:  Christ, Haeslow, Popke, Marshall, Helmick 
Noes:  None 
Abstain:  None  

 Set date and time of next meeting – Thursday, November 7, 2013 - 6:00 PM 
The date of the next meeting will be Thursday, November 7, 2013 at 6:00 PM in the city 
manager’s conference room. 

 Election of chair, vice-chair and secretary 
Christ asked for nominations for officers.  Nominations received were Kienbaum for 
Chairperson, Marshall for Vice-Chairperson, and Helmick for Secretary.  MSC 
Helmick/Marshall to approve the nominations as presented. 

 



 

          MSC Marshall/Haeslow to approve the minutes of September 5, 2013 as presented. 
          Ayes:  Christ, Haeslow, Popke, Marshall, Helmick 
          Noes:  None 
          Abstain:  None  

 Hear Citizen Comments: No formal Landmarks Commission Action will be taken during this meeting although 
issues raised may become a part of a future agenda.     Participants are allotted a three minute speaking period. Specific items 
listed on the agenda may not be discussed at this time; however citizens are invited to speak to those specific issues at the 
time the Commission discusses that particular item.  
There were no citizen’s comments.      
 

Reports 
 Landmarks Commission website updates (Christ) 

-  Christ reported that the brochure has been completed, ordered, and is in the process of being 
distributed. 

-   The digital formatting of the brochure has been completed.  There are still some minor 
glitches to be resolved.  Once resolved, interested persons will be able to access the 
brochure and its maps from any digital device. 

 Friends of the Mounds (Helmick) 
-  The planting of prairie plants has been completed.  Thanks go to Denay Trykowski, Roberta 

Taylor, Linda Loomer, and Nancy Dade for all of their hard work. 
-  The VISTA coordinator at UW-Whitewater has suggested several ways that her 

organization can work with FOTEM to help improve conditions at the Whitewater Effigy 
Mounds Preserve.  Discussions continue. 

-   Research continues on learning the original dimensions of the mounds.  It is hoped that 
these dimensions will guide the city in their reconstruction at some future date. 

 Whitewater Passenger Depot (Marshall) 
The Historical Society is currently discussing which new exhibit to feature.  A meeting will 
be held on October 10, 2013 at the depot at 6:30 PM to decide. 

 Birge Fountain (Kienbaum) 
The committee is researching ways to clean the water spouts on the four cherubs.  The lower 
basin is in need of some repairs.  Hopefully, the city will do these. 

 Whitewater Effigy Mounds Preserve – Preservation and Maintenance Plan (Helmick) 
No report. 

 
Unfinished Business 

 Request for Landmarks Designation – 302 South Prince 
-  The applicant has yet to file a completed application.  MSC Haeslow/Marshall to table 

discussion of this request until a completed application form is received by the city. 
Ayes:  Christ, Haeslow, Popke, Marshall, Helmick 
Noes:  None 
Abstain:  None  

 Implementing 17.08.040 of Title 17 re city-owned historically significant personal property 
No report.   

 
New Business 
 None 



 

 
 
 
Future Agenda Items 

 Designation of local landmarks – city or private property 
 Plaques for Whitewater sites on National Register 

 
Good of the Order 
 Carol Christ expressed a warm “Thank you” to the commissioners for all their help and 

support given to her during her tenure as chairperson.  She thanked Ken Kienbaum for 
volunteering to be the next chair. 

 
Adjournment 
 The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 PM 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted 
Richard Helmick, Secretary, Landmarks Commission 



Landmark Nomination 

1. Name 
historic "S \ IN\ O.f'., D . W R: t CJ ~ + \---\ 0 lA S S::>_, 

and/or common 

2. Location 
street & number 2:0"2. s. Pe.. I 0c_ e ~± 
city, town W 'lA._ \. k '--".)Q k .J congressional district 

state W ) code S3 \ Ci ()county \.;.) o_J WO ~ T1-\ 

3. Classification 
Category Ownership Status Present Use 
_ district _public ~occupied _ agriculture museum 
_building(s) ~rivate _unoccupied _ commercial ~ark 
_structure _both _ work in progress _educational rivate residence 

- Site Public Acquisition Accessible _entertainment _religious 
_ object _in process ~es: restricted __government scientific 

_being considered ~es: unrestricted - industrial _transportation 
~no military other: 

4. Owner of Property 

street& number ~::>_ S . Vk\ V\l Q_ S:..----r--
city, town l Vk\\kl.W.:\:cJ JL vicinity of Lf fJ( ) state G) \ zip 5.5\ q O 

5. Location of Legal Description (In County Courthouse) 

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. C \ \<. ~ 0 'Ct-...:) ( D u~-\. \AGV\.S..e_. 

street & number 

city, town 8_\ \(_~0"J V\ state \D \ 

6. Representation in Existing Surveys 
title 

date __ federal __ state __ county _ local 

depository for survey records 

city, town state 



7. Description 

Condition 
excellent 

,.( good 
_deteriorated 
_ ruins 

Cheek One Cheek one 
_unaltered X original s1te 
..2(_altered _moved date. _____ _ 

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance 

\8':::::,.4- c__\f Q_~~ \oR-\ ~J'-
'2 s,me'-\ sou.-\1--l h cd {: O\ 

\n.aLA.~e 
l0oDd s1v,qle ~Qvv\e CV) 

\f\ e> ,'Gil-\- S \ \:::> e., 

(see He~'~ey \2,\.e_ clr<AWI"'"') 
C.':>\ 
\ 2::h 0 G.::cc.c\ Sl ~ l~C .> \'f U...C R'--! ~ 

· \C_ep\o .. ced w c~ 2 STO.E: 'i UV\ClTC~ l/J\9 

C \[ Q Q VV\, D{ L C k 

2C08 

~fC:W\.\ [)C)~c:J, S:.LA.-{ vouvtcl~ ~GA.+ C5( h o u.S e., 

\\qL\CA~ \='0C0-dQ.. LAV\clf>-1 voo~ CLdde.d 

( :::Ke ? lAo-to ~ q v CA V\cl c ~ d d v e Vf 
0\ s\ VV)Q'<\. --+ A uc; lv'-S:.-c-4_ w .rc l C1 "'t) 

1<~+c~PV\ -Qv\do:s,C?ci 1 Y'\ 6c~cL I be?dvao~~ 
~ ~-nwooM Abbe~ 

~-fn\.0ood , C'0V\I\C?v'<T blo c_k_ C[ClvCLq ~ 
ADL::e~ 

S\J\V\.{OGW\ o._dd ~ct CNC::f c_ \SIC{ I{) + 
DC::.c.k ~cl~c-/ 

600\ CLq e { C? P~C\..LQ_ c) 

nCA.S\C{ 6C?c:\f00c'V\ 3lA\ -k Qc\oW2o\ 0\J~ 
\,;\tc~(?"' \0ed { ooAA, be~ 

) 



8. Significance (Continue on separate sheets if necessary) 

Period 
__ prehistoric 

1400-1499 
=1500-1599 
__ 1600-1699 

1700-1799 
v 1800-1899 
__ 1900-

Areas of Significance-Check and justify below 
__ archeology-prehistoric 
__ archeology-historic 
__ agriculture 
__ architecture 
__ art 

J.:::::::.commerce 
__ communications 

__ commumty planning 
__ conservation 
__ economics 
__ education 
__ engineering 
__ exploration/settlement 
__ industry 
__ invention 

Specific dates Builder/Architect 

__ landscape architecture 
law 

__ literature 
__ military 
__ music 
_philosophy 
_politics/government 

Statement of Significance (Give specific sources for all statements of fact.) 

' no~u_\N\_9~-\ kSGLA.. \d Qj' O'v'\ Tiou Vl S.-NQ~ 
(see. o.chJN-h;sf>neil'-\.s,.) 

S?..._'Q-Jc:x. . .\ Q "-CA vvqD\ e 'S 1 V\ c:AJ l 0 
C.eVVLe\C'-'Y'-e _s (ReD kv a_qe) 

&'5::.1. 11\.C?~S SPEut2.c\ Sou.fhp(lfJ 

I LL I Y\0' t s. C\ V\Ct __j_o vUct_ 

(Q Vt VlUDLlS U) Wkt+c ~-1-c~ 

__ religion 
__ science 
__ sculpture 
__ sociaU 

humanitarian 
__ theater 
__ transportation 
__ other (specify) 



9. Major Bibliographical References 

1 0. Geographical Data 
Acreage of nominated property or-q f\t.~t ~ 
Quadrangle name _ ___ _ 

UMT References (Optional) 

A w 11111 1 111 1 1 
Zone Easting Northing 

c w ~.....~1 1---'---1. .............. .....,1 L....l ..I.....J..-..1...-Jo.o..........,.....l 

E w I I I L....l .L.....I...-...1.-..1...-'---l......l 

G w I I II I.-. L-J......L--J...-,~ 

Verbal boundary description and justification 

11. Form Prepared By 

name/title VQ 1/\ V\. U Do J ~V) 
" 

organization 0 '-.sL::> \}")....f> --/' 

/\n Ot elL 'I 
Quadrangle scale 

B w I I I I I I I I I I 
Zone Easting Northing 

D w I I I I I I I 
F w I I I I I I 
H W I I I I I I I 

date ::1 0 c:__.+ rs 
street & number "2::02.... ~ . ~ 1 V\. ~ S± telephone 2Co :2_ 3-S, / S 2 'S =} 

city or town W h_ \. -h:_ l.V 0--\:-c-J state l;) J 

12. Municipal Data 

Zoning District: _ \<_:_____·:J,. ____ _ Aldermanic District: 'L'4 V\ \J\. \S \ V\ V"\ t e_ 
' 

Parcel Number: _ ___:._/ _ W-=:..=_0=-.....l\p __ a=--o::-.:::.~"::2=-0~'-~-L.,_---------

Commission Actions 

Hearing Approved: ______ _ Hearing Date Set: _______ _ 

Landmark Designated (Date): ______ _ Number: ---------

Certified By: -------------,------------
Commission Chairman 

Date: 



.. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

A part of the SE 114 of the SW 114 of Sec. 5 T4N, R 15E and bounded as follows : 
Commencing on theW line of Prince St . 8 rods S of theN line of said SE V. and running 
thence W parallel with said N line 38 rods, thence Son theE line of land formerly owned 
by F.W. Tratt 8 rods, th~nce E parallel with theN line 28 rods and 5 feet and to the SW 
corner of iand now owned by Fred Reich stag, thence N 55 feet and parallel with the W 
line of Prince St., in the said City of Whitewater, thence E and parallel with the N line of 
the premises hereby conveyed to the W line of said Prince St., thence N 77 feet on theW 
line of Prince Street to the place of beginning, all in the City of Whitewater, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin. 

Excepting therefrom land deeded to the City ofWhitewater, more particularly described 
in deeds recorded in Vol. 551 of Deeds, on page 225 as Document No. 518423 and Vol. 
561 of Deeds. on page 493 as Document No. 526479 and land more particularly 
described in Warranty Deed to Melvin M. Pieper, et ux, recorded in Vol. 565 of Deeds on 
page 6 t 5 as Document No. 529730. 



WSGS Newsletter Vol. 32 No. 3 January 1986 Walworth County 

THE WHITEWATER DIRECTORY--1858 (Continued) 

Wintermute Septer (Whitewater Hotel,) foot of Main 
WISCONSIN CENTRAL RAILROAD OFFICE, Metropolitan block 
Wise Joseph, tanner, h Main n Second 1 

WITTING JACOB, saddle and harness maker and tanner, Main n First, h Janesville. 
Witting Jacob J., harness maker, bds Janesville 
Witting Samuel N., tanner, bds Janesville 
Witting Samuel N., tanner, h Centre bet Third and Fourth 
Wohlson Andrew, shoe maker, h Main n First 
Wolf John, blacksmith, bds G. Strengs 
Wood Sarah Mrs., bds Thomas.Dows 
Woodbury John, farmer, h Highland bet Whiton and Prince 
Woodbury Ulisses B., carpenter, r Mechanics' & Traders' Bank, h Cottage bet Centre and Main 
Wolf John, blacksmith · 
Workman Francis, clerk, bds Janesville at Cash's 
Worm James, gunsmith, bet Third and Fourth 
Wright Horace W., painter, h Ann n depot 

~Wright Simon D., carpenter, h Prince opp Peck 
Wright William, agricultural implement manufactory, Walworth ab Prince, h same 

y 

Young Jennet, widow of Matthew, h Peck bet Prince and Whiton 

MARRIAGES FROM MARRIAGE RECORD BOOK 1-A 1839-46 

1 
Ransom SHELDON 
Miss Theresa M. DOUGLASS 
25 Aug 1839 
Christopher Douglas, J.P. 

2 
Asad D. WILLIAMS 
Miss Cynthia B. POWERS 
5 Sep 1839 
Zerah Mead, J.P. 

3 
William TRUMBULL 
Clarissa A. HATCKKISS 
both of Troy 
16 Sep 1839 
Lemuel Hall, M.G. 

4 
Jacob HAMBLIN 
Miss Lucinda TAYLOR 
3 Oct 1839 
Percy Merrick, Justice 

5 
Alexander H. BUNNELL 
Miss Mary DYER 
both of Spring Prairie 
20 Nov 1839 
Lemuel Hall, Minister 

Contributed by Mrs. John M. Irvin 

6 
Austin L. MERRICK 
Miss Esther C. COOK 
12 Dec 1839. 
Lemuel Hall, Minister 

7 
John MATHER 
Miss Hannah STEPHENSON 
26 Dec 1839 at Elkhorn 
Jeduthan Spooner, J.P. 

8 
John RUDDIMAN 
Miss Mary BUNKER 
9 Feb 1840 
Gaylord Granes, J.P. 

9 
Christopher C. CHEESEBRO· 
Maria JOHNSON 
both of Delavan 
17 Mar 1839 at Geneva 
Israel Williams, Jr., J.P. 

10 
Elijah BELDING Jr. 
of Delavan 
Mary JAMES, of Elkhorn 
18 Apr 1839 at Elkhorn 
Israel Williams Jr, J.P. 

11 
Bradly B. PLATO 
Lucretia C. HAWS 
15 May 1839 
Wm. Bowman, J.P. 
[lie. 14 May 1837, filed 
10 Nov 1841, on p. 44 in 
book] 

12 
Caleb BLODGET 
Orinda JONES 
25 May 1839, Delavan 
Richard Griffing 

13 
James f. FLANDERS 
Ann E. PORTER 
4 Jun 1839, Elkhorn 
Rev. Samuel Pillsbury 



oz. 

. - : . . ; .. 
• 't : 

This was the home of Simon·;D. Wright and family in 1857 sketched by,: 
H~nry E. Rile while he was living in "The West." I~ is still in existence 
today and located nextt:door south of the ' Lincoln ElementaryvSchool on;: 
South:1Prince Sttreett 

Mr •. 'Nright -was the leading monument maker in early Whitewater and you 
will - find his naite etched on many of the tombstones, especially in Oak 
Grove Ceaetery where Si~on'~ fa~ily lies at rest. 



RE9IDENCE AT 302 SOUTH PRINCE STREET, first house south of the West 
de School, now owned and occp~ed by Mrs • .Alvin Anderson, nee,CORA ROCK

• WELL-Whitewater native. 
Following 

Anderson: 
data from abstract shew-n us by Mrso 

RUFUS Pb~S-Receiver 
to 

FREE!JIAN LIBERTY "':"RATT 

/ ' ·-
1 

Februar~ 23, J&~ . 
Amount ;;p200.00 

ORIGINPLLY 13 ACRES. 

Acquired by Simon D. Wright June 25, 1857 from ANSEL SALISBlJRY & wife 
OLIVE • 

• Wri ght died on April 22, 1"876 and left home to wife, AUGUSTA, oldest 
-.. sister of Henry Rile (artist) o Evidently, Mr. Rile c ame back and 

_ visited his sister's #arnily in 1867 and 1869 a;s the pictures are marked 
a-s of that date. 

The front porch has been built on as has the right wing toward t he s chool 
a s you can see from the d ifferent bricks. Seven children wer e r aised 
in t h is small home . 

Namely: 
L UGR-ETI-A A.MktTDA PRAT-T ':: 
~~. SIMON WRIGHT 
KATE FLORENCE MCCRACKEN 
FRED H. · WRIGHT 
CA-'R.VLI NE L OVETT WRI GHT 
MILLY AUGUSTA· WRI GHT 
ELLA~~~~ ·'vmimfT ~ ------ · 



·r ~TA•,...••.I•
are enabled to do the fi· 
s of JobbinJ(, such ·as Cir~ 
~tter H(~ads, etc., prompt~ 
flll be done anywhere ef~e 

. I 

Department 

ee or' a Practic.lll Pr1nter, 
!'ortinent of ~rd BOard, 
·,Cap and Letter Papers, 
the good repntat.ion al· 

ter Office for excellence. 
of work, shall be full~· 

1& !ssertment 

county, and are· pre{lare 
Letter Press Printmg 

I, 

:eta, 
•• .tter1, · · 

Caicla, 
Labell, 

Deedl, 

~•w Caeee, BrleA, 
'' -~•r•• etc., 

(~jj //t)v·J.·ttr:s .Af 
· MouldiDIJ Pattera•~ ·. ~~- ,Y . . and ~y 

. 7 .·· Hosie:i·y 
tron) nne in~h np to !'li~ inr'he~ 'nde whi<>h we will 
work out at short not:ict• and at rea..'~onable prices. 

Tile publie are inv1kd to c.-nil anrl examine C.mr 
work and price!" before f'llrdut~lllJ! cl!-!Pwherc. Pri
ce~ as low as at any HJmilar (i !'tal,Ji~hnwnt ·m the 
State. . . I J. A. CHAf'FEE &: BRO. 

Whitewater,. June 6,'1'861. 220:1v 

M.AR~JAE .'VORKS 
G~org~ ellckl'-fl, 

. DE.\LJ!'R IN 

1MERI£1N· & FOREIGN M!RBLE, 
Whitewatn street, in rror of .. Vctropolioo.~l Block. 

would inform the inhabitants of Whit-ewater and 
vicinity, that he has OJtE.'!ned hi~. 

MARBLE . WORKS, 
at the above named place, where can at tt11 hmes be . 
found a stock se<>ond to. none ,in the ~J.ate, con!-!istin~ 

·of Mll~bte:'fro~ ltalf And the celebt~~ 1lut1aQ<tjVf. 
Quarn~ ... He lB .,, .. prepa~d to fW...orii8r-M·for m·erv 
Yarieb of' · . · • . 
Moiuuneata, Head Stones, Tom.b Tables, 

Jl•ntela, Table Topa, &c. &c. . 
BeinJ!: practical workmen, nnd having a t.horOt.lJ!:h 

knowledJZ;e of the . business. he is confident ·o that 
he i:.~ able to suit all. Mv charges will be always 
uniform and moderate. Thof.;e in wnnt. of n ~nperior 
article of Work n~ well as marble. will do weil tn' call 
and examine 8J)eciinen~. GEORGE A('KJ~EY· · 
· Whitewater. July 15. 1859. . 112m6 
-. - ··---------- -- ---------- -·- ···· ·-- . -- -:---·----- --- --------------

Excelsior Marble Works. 
. S. D. WRIGHT, 

DEALER.~ 

A.merl~an and -Foreign Marble. 
· Main Street. JJ'hitewat~J·. IVi.,., 

Re.8pectfully informs the citizenR of Whitewater 
and vicimty tnat ne nas open~ a shop at the 

above named stand. where iae i~ prepared to fill or-
der~. on the ~horte-st noticf'. for every variety of . 
:Jionameat•, Tomb-Tables, Headstoaea, 

· Mantels, T-.ble-Topa, · 
and every d~~criptioo of work usually toqnd .io ~he · 
6rM-mUR' ~8tnh1Mhmenftt M\he We8e:' · ··~ · ·,< ~ 1 , ' 

Being a practical workman. and pE>rsonally super
intending all work turned out at his shop, he-feels. 
confident that he can Nt.W'y .~l cu.swmers who may 
favor ~i,m with the1r patronage. · · · 210 · 

WhttE-water. March 29.1861. 
- ·-· ·----· ···----· --~·--------I RON, .ST~~J.~,~A:Lt,~, qLt\SS, · . 

Putty;· P_miitt-.: ()j~ Gtde~ ltope. COrdage, •c., •c., 
sh stock JU~t recetved at · 

· L.A.. TANNRR 4t. CO.'S . 

STOVES! STOVES! ~TOVES! 
We have a splendtd li!le ~f ·eoo_kinp;, Parlor anti Boa ·MLW- '- , __ . .. ... L -- - , . .. 

Sh~wl~, Mantle~ .tc. ] 
LAPS, which is verv n1 
in these time~ of gent 
of Qther n.rt~lea- new 
would call the fttt.entiol 
and retail. confident th. 
terest to buv of me. aia · 

187 F..a~t Wa 
..-Hr. Wm J. Cr011 

will he found, as hereto 
. ,, .. - - - -·- --·-

INS·URANCE ~ 
--'--

OFFICE WITH 
over Bank of \Vhitt 

lEtna Insu~ 
HArtford,_Cont 

CAPIT.\L A~D St;ltPLUS 

· · liome Insur 
· Office l .l:&l>cf 11 

Capital, •e.-, . 
. ' J. MIL'fO)f SJOTR, Sec'y~ 

....-No Dividends until 
earned. Capital stOck al 

Oonttnental Inf 
·. Of the city 

CAPIT.U A!JO) SURPLUS . 
Three-fourths of the n 

diyided among Pohcy-Hc 

New England Fir 
or B.\'R'I'1 

CAPITAL AND 8UBPL171 0Ym 

Phenix Fire 
Brook 

CAPI'f AL AllfD ~JT&PLUS, 

x· Fire l&g8l'& -..~ . "" · .~. .. ew A 

~~1.-~_jua·~-~- ~ - ~ ·. 
· -·Awe~tem. •w.J~ 

Pittsfie 
C.APft.&.L .um StraPLUS, OVD 

Bemg convmced that th 
Life lnsuran~. need .. ontv 1 
stood t(nie . : ~IJ a&, ! ' ' ~- - . F lla:taal L'tf'e, tali -.~ 



LZ!!!!it .. X . l L . . · 
,, ~ ~ . 

~~Ae.•l 

~.QRCHIUSTM.AstaEESI 
• ,. • ,. ,_ j . ,,,,' ,,·, I , ' • ' " 

Tile peat.eat ~•ert•e•t *" Orlta
. . -..ate., er ••Urely • ...., .rat.. 

-:;:·~~·- · 
• ... .-.... - ' I • • 

ke&. 

==-===~==========-==-· :;_·· ··-_·· ·_---_ ·· · ---·------------ - -·-- - ··- - - · 

VOL. VII. \VHITE'V ATER, 'VIS.~ FRIDAY, APRIL 10. 1863. 
-----

.. ~t:ell"ruOMII ddt!erUa...-. -~--Too Weak for the Place. 

WBITEW AT ER CLOT B ANP The boy waa newer etrong onough forth~ 
phuJ6• his u.:tt mueL havts twt:u »bout. fuurl~en 
wllun he w•ntth•re. He WOI inclin~d to be 

Clothing Store. 

R. McBP.:ATH, Merchant Tailor, would r~!pectfnlly 
nfcrm hi~ friends and the Publjc that he is now ro-
:61Ving · 

IPRIJIG GOODII 

a ad 

a littlu •J>iduri•b KUuut tho h•gs, und bi• mom
ory w~• w~•kcr thuu his IJo<.ly. 

Hi• ,_,.ronl, (a mother, bio futhcr being 
dcud) bud a•k•d bim eevcrftl tirncJ whut hu 
would lika to be! Sb" mi~:ht lll•o huvc usk' 
cd him wbi.t he woulo like to do uod to ouf 
fttr! Whut could be suy! 'fh c~y woro pour 
und ho cuuld nut be Mpprcnticed to uny trudu 
and y~t it was nccosF.ury that he shvuid ~u to 
worlt . llo ruudc scvornl inquirits u..hout em~ 
Jdoywetlt, without &l,CCt!lit:, and in an evil 
moment ho auw a Lill stuck up in Lho win-

IPRIKG STYLEII, dow of ft city ta•·orn. "J\ strung, shnrp. ac
th·o l~d WIHitod." lle did llut quitu come 
up to the doscr.iption, but he though bo wo'd 
'try. "Hu WllS "1"-".Y" a willing buy. 

~:::!~~{\.~~ <~~~e·::.;.~a~~ FV:!W~,:a:utt~i~ie: 
:lr'n~ and Summf'r wf'lar. · 
}laving f!lf'(.'Ured the BCrYICt:l!l of 

They engMged him U}IOrl triul tiL o. fow shil 
lineo a wt~t~k, mucb tu tho deli~ht of bim-
eulf and his mother. · . 

He ~gan work on Monday at •eun ir, 
thH morning; bi» duty baing to tt$5iat i~ pre~ 

MR "''U'Ii11'\T"\n"DT.t ...... -- --- pnrlnl! lhu ki.t<:hron f,." 1\ ... I .. ... : - " ' 

uac ... 

I 

NO. 316. 

\P}'om 1~ 
FoRT 

Dear Brotlie 
Youro ur t 

ll welcome lc 
ttnd connc.1cr: 

U uion, ~~w 
It givee DH 

right uud ju• 
Wo b~vn b~>< 

1ng up uur o 

stt.c ks, prPpar 
t<;~morruw v 

it hllg ruint•d 

in t} t, rws wo 

tr•mr ,: but 1 

go. y ,,u t·i 
In thu Urs p 
cx en·\:;e~ r 1•c• 

dil'r, . tt.! wcl 



FARMERS andothe~ are cordiaJiy invited t~ ~ive Wh~(eaMte? ttrkt, i' 
would ·inform ttfe ir 

me a call aJ!ld examine my exten~iv~ stock and pri- vicinity, that he bM <J 

ees and a~~ure them~J~t's that ttlere fs no humbug I 
and that I ~ill eeJI my 'goods l~owhan any ?th~r M_ARSL 
fiouse in Wh1teiwater. · , ~ 16 . ;(?/ t tb . ' ~~ · m'l 1 

. . ~/~ /'01/- . a · e al.Nve na ed S 
. REltiEMBEA, (/l~ ~ ·· ~~u~!fbj!fr~:t~y~ 

. cf Quarries. He is !now J I WILL NOT ·~ uwDPD'-'OLB ·' variety()( ' .. 
· . . . Dr.. 1'1 DB~ t ; Mon...-eata.:He• 

. . · · \ ' 'Jiaatel8, Tt 
And u I m~end to do bqsmess "on t.}}e square,, any:, . BelnJr practical w:or 
article sold no~ satH;.tactory to~ purch~r will do. kn<?wliedge of ~e tJ 
me a favor by returning it and getting their ·money he 1s ~le to s~tt all 

. ' . . . unlronn.Rnd mof.lera~ 
articiEi of Work .... wei 
and examine· 8Mcime1 
Whitewate~ Jub 16. 

i • ' 

8. DO,BE~L. 
la!~tUl to 

I 

~Ei 

' . 
'Yhere he will k~ep COl 
ebttme.nt of · : .· 

.aM& 
Si:ndke 

-
W~b Wtll be .aold aa ·~ 
Mark~&. · . . ! . 

·FNBh· Pia 



~MADE . CLOTHINO, 

i 
A.TICR, 'WJa(lOlfllll, 

a larae Alld fublonablo. otoo1c of 

~~ eul~ble j' r the ~l'riDit IDd oummer trade, all of 
which be ll'eroto tlto public 

'"· IIEA.P 'FOil CllH. 
~';; . i 

~ ---r--
1 . 

Ill"' 11lock ;1 fuH andPomr\lelt~,P.ndoomprl .. eeTery 
!~!! .. ~~tLct..':.•_ll~~ of ,rnLfemen'e woarm.a: _..,PD&rel. 

Smile, mother, arnilel 
Thluklng l'Uf!ly alllho whilj 
Of a Lel1der, bfiet~ful day, 
w heo the dark &)'a&., t.u m,, Uwr.M 
or the eherub on vour ko•p•, 
!!tole your l(irll•h h ... rt aw~r· 
Uh I tho eyo. of baby !luna 
Rftre¥t mii!JOhtef they will d,_,, 
Whtm once old euuu~~:h w IJ~ 
Wbot their fatht~r·~~tole frlm 1()U 1 

. t:imil~. motht~r, ~:~mile I 

Wmoome bab1 Duon I . 
ltfilk whue JiHea~ halt unro1 ed, 

~~~~L0~~h• h~~ f::~head t.lr, 
Y/ILh i~ rinu: of veUow l~ir I 

[J'rom &oW•· ~of lle&llh.J , 
l\ bu oo,.e··whbU(,.ue ob.ernllon of 

mtr.ay,a J<eader ,ll•at ~~ and ... nre 111-
n-lou been lnduoadi·..,.-•n"" r.Lal •"uk
nMI c•~. by -~ obai!P. .. r clothlnr- · b '-

neftr COID8jl, Jll'l'll•pe. by puulag on 
mere .or war~ olu~blq, lout by dimlni•b
inr the amount inQIIn!hlerat6ly. Tbe ftnt 
c.-t ~~:eural rul•. tllild at.ar• the •• rest, ia 
to .JIU'ke the chan!fe•whtn you drat dreu In 
tho rr,uroln~t; if )'OU wa(L Ulltll yoa a~ 
co~,~>furtahly :warm dorlns· the clay, It It 
moll likely t.o be I• 'be early pot nr tb" "' 
IJornoon._......,. making tile change lben, there 
are two 61"tbreu cauoe1 of di•6uQ Jn the <'pe
ration i the fllCL of U!ldretting endllngert K 

chvck of peroplration; lh.e gormenU abt>ut 
to be put on may not b.! perfectly dry; and 
there may be no OJ•P.rtunity, ... n if they 
are dry, to warm tborla up to tbe beat of the 
body; ond further, ,juot allf•ut tho Un10 you 
have ci>Mnged, the cool aad dampo of tbe 
afternoon Mhd ef'cning begin Lo come on. 
increulng until dark, whilo huing been 
tlorown otf your g•1ord by the warmth of the 
murnin~. you may not f010l the necl!nity of u 
llr,., and by t•a·tlrr.e you are aurpri•od with 
M diaMgreea~ltt cblllineu running over you; 
tl)en the co.d baa been taken, to ~ettle in tbo 
eyee, e~tusing wP.Ilknesa Mnd w11t~rin~ i or in 
the throot. crl!atlng A raw or burning aen
aotlon 1\l the little bellow at tho bottom of 
tht:t neck and tnp or the bteaRt bone, or un 
tho <ove~ing of ~he lun~s. to givo the poin
ful plour1oy; or In the lungs tloemsrlvea, in 
the ~bttpe of a troublesome brl•neh it is, c.•r a 
daoacerou1 pneumunia; <'r ln the bowels, 
l'aul!lin .. -""··'·-• · :- ·- .J : 

A llobel'View of the 81tuation. 
[From the Richmond Enquirer, )fay 20, 1863.} 

~II inl.tirt!Ot, military and political centero 
Lbia dlly upon :tba f..,.rful11nd blo<>d.r struggle 
now r•,;ing (\rou.!\d tbe blull'• of Vicktburg. 
lt ia }be mrt ~ODIODiouo, and perhops, lbe 
blood lett Ogb .. C tbo campaign tbi$ yodr. If 
Graut's doting att.empt f11il, •nd his 11rmv bo 
duatroyod, or OYO!J drinn oft' wltb oucb 
plentiful. caruage and b».voc aa our baLtt:rie3 
,.,. now ina~ing in lhe r•nks, tb.en tbe Mis
aiaaippl and •II the Wen are ours for this 

. If .Yicluburg onboppily fall , th• 
wur ia only beginninjt- llut the worot etf~ct 
of tbHt di•aater would Hssurodly be the r••i
vul of thot miserable t•utcry fnr courting 
oud tarnporing with the gre11t N .-.rthwest
reunion wiLh ie,·oral thatea of theN orth~elllt 
-that ia, &ubmluion to the Nurlhwoat. 

Yick•burg, as we have I('OO<! bopo, will not 
f•ll. aud couuot fo iL \Vo hno hero II One 
umy, bruo to d e•p•ration and led by oble 
commawdera. .Every moti•e. eYery puaiun 
thot con eult aold iers to the point 111 wbich 
•uen conquer or die, ia bere rraaoot i patriot· 
i•m 11nd Jlrido, the need of austoining R well 
WJn r.,nuwn, tl1irst for public and for private 
ven~ance upon the dtliolution of the land, 
Uf'Jlrcuurs of unprutected w,,m~n and chil
dr<:o, Mil stir and madden our meu Lo during 
deeda, etnd gi•o a ~"IIIL to the wor~ nf whole· 
aomft aiMughter. P•mborlon is nobiT ans
taining hi• f11me &ltd oura; arid with J nhn
!on tt..od hia gaHbering r6infurcements to 
ilriko in at the monuwl of (de and tln i11h 
the terriblo otri(e, it may well b~ hnpod 
lhut. wiLh God 'H bll'uing on our arn1y, th ose 
mn&t furmidMb)e Atmd.UitlOtl n( thO enP.my, 
by lund ftn d wutcr. will be ruined, o •ur
whldmrd u1d .sont tu l•tird itinn 

NO. 325. 

Impure Air-Carbonic Acid. 

Among the poisonous guO! wbicb inft~at 
oUr atrnospberP1 curbuni'c •ritl de-st'rvea e.pe
ciul conddll'roti<•!l. -The princlp&l re•ul t of 
all r~plrlllion aDd combult.ion, it esi51.1 in 
IIJinute qu11ntitit't eYery.who!re, but whon it 
acrumu1.tes t.o the exlent of one or two p{;r 
cent. it seriou•IY compromisi'S be11lth. I 
bo.ve seen the IIlii blilt of an eloquont sn
mon entirely lvat upt)n the con~regalion i 
cnrbnnic acid h1td ao accu muldted Ll.uL iL op · 
ertttt.-d like a do•e of opiu m. No pcrura~tiun 
wt.lutd !Unude tbem. Nothing but O}'l~n 
window• oouhl st~art. Hfe'a ourreuta. In leCl
LUrt!B bt!Cl•re lyl·euma I oCtt~n h11ve a Q lulrr~l 
wilh the managcr:i about Vf'I)Lila.Li liO. 'l'h•:ro 
Is eYen ttnwn~ tho mollt i nltJiligeot., aatrnngo 
indilference to the auhject .. 

Tho fullowing grapll lc&l ly illustr&tea tbo 
int1Uence o f l'ttrbuuic uc id un hUfUtLU li fe; 

A young lt' rt!nchman,ll. Dotll, tlnd !ng 
his hopea uf cuning aft urt! In the World 
rather dubious, rP~Sol ·ved Lo.corumit auicide ; 
but th•t he might net le .. o' th" "'"rid wilb
out pruduciug a a.enuLion •nd O.ourishinc:: in 
tho new&popers, ho reoolted to llcill hin~>e l f 
witb c•rbonio ~cid . So shutting hirmelfup 
in a clo~e roo OJ, ho oucce~dod in h ·s purp.,c, 
lettTing: the world the fuUowing uccuunl, 
wt.icb wnn f<.1und noar la i• dead body lhc 
next. nwrning i 

·• I h••• t huu1:hL i t useful, in .tho in len'>\. 
of acienco, to a tuk.o k noWn the {l'fr~ c ls o t' 
charcthtl u1 on m~u. 1 J .. d a.l!u A launp, a cttn
dle und a wntc h on my L:\l; le, t\nd cummevce 
the coremony. 

It i• a qu.rtcr pas t ten. I ha•e j ustlight· 
od lhl! IHOYU; th~ Ch l\r C'C1UI btHOj l't.::t~ bly . . 
Tw~nly m inutes put lt!n. Tbc pu i!O i5 

f' H I,, "' "'~ ...... , . .. . : I ~ .. . .. . - 1 • 

i:t-ti~ 
..,cJ reilob • 
tiona. V•• 
Siona on aul 
ly ign<Jran_t 
i~ uapract1~ 
!lct"ntt as tb 
dred af all 
ide• from .. 
no prt.•Yt.)ua 
elty. und be 
•t•ible, rtid 
clttb anY Sl 
guN- ·fJ.'h• 

·, ,. ldior loo 
tbo plow•· a 
eYen "he the 
unged "bl.ro 
noticed dro< 
ian or o\lu~r 
o lity, bul be 
teu lbeir '" 
abo~l. A • 
atrl, gpniua, 
them·. It w 

••Y of an) L 
ia in fAct, cc: 
Tberu '-'' U r 
man sen t bl1 
tho·:itile thin 
wu u k i tch~ 
•~Hne nO,ylt. 
l tv til'··df ~n 
w'h o e ndgr" l 
and, r cturni 
,-iil ug6, wa• 
Cttn 'L ~t\ \..", 11 s 
pertfck' iu ," 
boll o•er ·the 
••mo. Jlut 
n~iL:h bP r, on 
ityl 'The d 
p8WH of opp 
N ubudy i:~ i n 
of in quiry ; 
thoroughly c 

The U,m. 
1\ f t.> W \" l'llrii II 

N iphu-n e•o.r.l 
be rt~membcr 
~ina c uu ntry, 
~ernwn~ . etc. 
Ha ll sny :1 :. 

"Vuring h 



r::~~r- .· J; ' ~~~!WII' ... f'!'!lil' '-'~ Clot~>~: : -> -~f,iiJ:l '~Pi_oW:~ 
. ... • •• ·~ .. : • • '; . # • • 1. } - \ • ~ .• : :: to.-• ., ;~· .... r·-

~-.. ... . 

., . ~ 

e•~ ~w.oo4l- {i · • ~~- · 
ajt,4 ~f.l·~l.~~ :->;: .. -
e~t · · tboui..-d. ii:;· 

. .. .,-. ' .. ... - I 

11i t:~c. =m.~~'"•ouf~-' I 
1

- . I. .. -. . , .· 
· . . _.. . . ·i-· l ... . 

, - :. •. ·l .. :-!. ""'E ·,IJS'J.' -., ! I 

~. c . -•. _, :-:, l ' ·\"!' ( 
ala;~fJ,~f 
nd- -~rraul'~ett·-~ ~·· ... _: : 
_, .. ·.; -~·-j~ ~;: •• ;· .. \ ·· .. ,, ·:· ·. ;~;:,· 

~ -~P ; :}'~ -~~ .. <~. ·. .. ·T. - ~·_..-_. 

~·: ~e.~v . 
I ' •. • 

·. ~ . 

. . t _·_.-_ ,.· .-: 

.. · :~j !'' - :..- _,\ 

~e~·t - ~{~~{i . 
~ :' . . . I 
. :· ,~;- . I . r-
... , _. ·Jj ' Cil _, ... 
f' ':~ . -- ~- ) . i .. 
H{ K V;t: R :r: .. _-n~ ... .J .-. 

. . ·. -:·~ . -·· . 

.. • ~ f 



Nix& ·~~ .. d 
- -_. .-~:. - - "J 

... ,. 0!1 

.l!rat~.st:11; "'· .. 
;. w•~k~pa_ t~u .. ~.t, ....... ,,._ ... ·.!·. :;.:_,·_ 

f i~4·~ 
.:.·;. 

:. --; {·;·,:;·: 
Croekel')' .-&: 

..• · . ~ ·'· . ~- !"J_ ~ 

-aDd -~;:~rylhii 
. f . ',. ·. . ~ 

n'F:!.I\'F.R Eo··· , 
\ : li,-L~,G ~: f RE 
_ .. _· 

. ~u· .. _,,: 
Wh1tewak!l'!. 0.0. i,~Gt 



Carolina had seceded-or said she had-and her citi
zens had actually made war on the nation by seizing 
everything belonging to the government outside of 
Fort Sumter. Nearly everybody hereabouts manifested 
a sort of grim determination to wait as patiently as 
possible for the 4th of March, when by the grace of God 
and the grit of Abraham Lincoln there would be a dif
ferent order of affairs-and it came none too soon. Lo
cally, matters were prosperous and generally very hope
fu~. The good crops of 1860 and the prevailing good 
pnce~ were almost unprecedented. Seemingly, a good 
Providence had prepared us for the stress and strain of 
war times in a signal manner. So far as Whitewater 
was concerned no better time could have been chosen 
to withstand the calamity of war. There was often 
heard a common expression of a common sentiment 
''It might as well come now as ever.'' This \vas not 
specially patriotism, it was a prevailing conviction in 
view of all the facts. 

Quite a general interest was awakened in some plans 
to establish a school of high grade. This was to be 
christened '' 'rhe Home Colleg·iate Institute.'' A very 
elaborate plan of orgamzatwn ·was adopted and every
thing was done that could be thought of-except to do 
it. ~t ·was very satisfactorily shown, proved on paper, 
that 1t ought to be done, but there was a fatal hesitancy 
about determining that it should be done. However, it 
was all good preparatory work toward securing a State 
Normal School when the proper time should come. 

The Kokomo Bank.-Some spurious notes of the Ko
~omo Bank o~ \~hitewater were sent here for redemp
twn about th1s tlme. As near as this writer can learn 
Daniel Graham was president and J. lVL Archbald 
eashier, and their office was over the old red brick 
where the First National now stands. Kokomo was in 
Indiana, .and Aug. Scoville had been in some way in
terested m a bank there, the plate of whose bills he 
had preser:ved, and it was too costly to be entirely 
useless, so 1t was altered from Indiana to \Vhitewater 
\Vis. T11e concern was not very popular or pro:fitabl~ 
and >vas soon wound up, honorably so far as now 
known. Mr. W. L. R. Stewart has a well preserved 

132 

daguerreotype of the cashier, J . l\1. Archbald. The bills 
of this and other banks at this time were secured by 
the integrity of the men who owned the bank stock 
and, odd as it may seem now, the security was gener
ally g·ood. Financial disaster overtook some of them 
as it did other men, but very few of them were dis
honest. 

Spiritualism struck some parts of the community 
about this time with considerable force. The Fay Broth
ers giving some interesting and mysterious perform
ances, some parties believed them to be genuine spirit 
revelations while others quite as emphatically believed 
them to be a silly humbug. It is very unfortunate that 
we have no court competent to settle such differences 
-and so they will most likely be passed on to the next 
generation-unsettled. 

Jj ,_ ,A. C.o.ng.~:r.); nursery had grown by this time to be 
no small factor in the business of Whitewater. It was 
located on the block southwest of the Normal School, 
bet:ween l\1ain and Highland and Whiton and Prince 
streets, with some other outlying plats. He issued a 
very fair catalogue this year, listing nearly all the de
sirable kinds of fruit trees, shrubs, etc. 

R. S. Ensign opened a new general store on the 
north side of l\1ain Street, and h A. Tanner & Co. dis
:-;ol.vecl, 1\:Ir. Coggswell retiring and l\'Ir. Tanner contill
ning the business at the old staud. At the paper mill 
the firm became Crombie & Cantley, and they tm·npd 
nut large quantities of book and news paper. Gallt & 
Cole became Gallt & Caine, and the new :firm, like the 
old one, went on doing a large and profitable business. 
RD. ~Vrig·llt's 111arll wonks~~, ·e ve.ry,; mucl e.L1)&T ·;o'f 

j WC Quua· <iUSt:o;rr l'S fil~ OW\~)\' t e S@ruttillH3.rn part of tl 
Rtate nnd cwen rea.~het:l some ttade i:IT lf6w31' 

F . B. Brewer, for some thirty years now Dr. Brewer, 
became principal of the village schools, and instituted 
a more systematic plan of conducting and grading 
them. Under his administration, they attained a degree 
of success quite beyond that of previous years. 

Deacon Wm. Potts, a leading and most respected 
member of the Baptist Chnrch, and equally so of the· 
community, died suddenly in his carriage on the way 
from Elkhorn, April the 4th. 

133 

' '' 



('-... 
:::~:~~~/1 ~ ... 

t \. ~ 
'· \ l('"~ i '> ~1!. ~ • ,,. ..... {~'<\"... ~ 

\ · . .P .~ .• ~~\}'\. ,~~ VI!-.. ;.; ·~ l 

. .,r.r.l" 

;. 





• l 
~,' 



·' 

OP\~G{ O\.JC2.. c:.o;:~'r•-t\E~\t:A} "'"· { 
~....,......,."'-._. Op :--, .. ,_ • ......., .... 4~0: 

. .-.. ;~~ U·,..,...~ 't ......i. .. -~ Vt l 





• 

, . 

' .. 

·1-.;t• •_j,. 

".:\'-. . 
" "· -~.... . . 

~ - . ... .. ~ 


	Landmarks Commission Agenda 2013-1107
	Landmarks Minutes 2013-1008
	Landmarks Nomination Application - 302 S Prince St

